Date A?

=

Members Of The -Leglslatlye Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 38737
MLA Name: Hammeli, Sue VM150017 ‘Claim Date:  April 07, 2017
Constituency: Surrey - Green Timbers
Type Of Trip;| MLA Travel
Prepared By:| [ G
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victorla
Trip Details: and some meetings in Vancouver
Date 'Expenses Amount /
* April 07, 2017 . airfare - round trip $670.00 '
Helljat @ $285 ea. way = $570.00
April 07, 2017 Publfic Transportation $7.50 /
Trangllnk /
April 07, 2017 Taxi $9.0g/
April 08, 2017 Parking $8.0
April 09, 2017 Parking $1.0
Total Payable $595.50
Date 12 Apr 2017 Signature
Ice
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




From: sengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: i-06-17 10:56 AM |

To: | |

Subject: nk you for chdosing to take off with Helijet!
Categories:

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Informatio

Account Customer # ]
Name Sue Hammell
Company Ndp Caucus

Friday, April 7, 2017 Invoice #168519 o | |
‘ FARE-YWH-Full_Winter16-17 $271.43
+GST $13.57
ancouver Harbour ‘ ' ’
ictoria Harbour Billing $271.43

Taxes $13.57
e |

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Sue Hammell, Female

Add to Calendar




Booking

Friday, April 7, 2017
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbo

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare

Add to Calendar

‘Invoice #168520
FARE-YWH-Full_Winter16-17 $271.43
+GST $13.57
ur
Billing $271.43
$13.57

. Sue Hammell, Female

Taxes

THIS ITINERARY IS YOL

JR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at

the Helijet International

ministration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations

a
relating to the liability esti’blished by the Warsaw Convention.

Passenger Travel Inform

tion:

For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:

Passengers are required fo check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless

otherwise stated in fare r

Terminals:
Helijet scheduled flights o

departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Helip
Waterfront Station require
Vancouver International A
Victoria Harbour Heliport:
Nanaimo Harbor Heliport

Parking:
Free Parking is available

les.

perate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight

ort: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
s Compass Card or Fare Payment)

irport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please

observe signhage in designated parking areas.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are ope

Travel Documentation:

|

rated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers appearing 18

years or over.



3K R MR R S K 3K K K K KR KRR K
» %

REGEIP
v ot VALID FO TRAVEL *

34 55 3¢ 30 Sk S E 3K 302 S 3¢ S HE 3¢ 3 3 e e S S e

|

nsLin
999 EXPD SKVTRﬁIN
King George Stn

TUHZ20111
Fri 07 Apr 17-

Payment Type: J
Y Y Cash
Purchase: .

DayPass |
Product Price: § 7.50|
Compags, JigkeL Liv I
Receipt #: 62508

Retain for youf recnrds.
View TransLink| Policies
at wuu.translink.ca ,

pu ¢ '

| ;
|

Thank ¥

MCERT

License Plate Murber

1d1303H ONIMHYI

' 1di303H ONINHYI

Purchaso DateTine: [Ror 07

T
Total Due: $800  Raler $8.00 For 6 Hows 3
Total Paid: $8.00 Payment Type: Card B
Ticket #: 00030730 z
g&#anmuns =
-. m
Mach Naza: Mater - 1 _|
y
Card #+{J Visa f
Ach 4 025760 | |
o H |
Thark You! Z ]
Pleasemm!n o

LS ..t:-\l": [
2672 QUAURA ST,

2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA, BC VBT 4E4
(250) 382-2222
CAB 80
SALE
D 426 h
TID: JM342463 REF#: 00000009
Batch # 070  SEQ: 0700010010039
04107147
APPR CODE: 024501
VISA
m«nﬂ—n- S d
ANMOUNT $9.00
- APPROVED - 001
ViSA CREDIT

AID:  AGOD0000034010
TVR: 00 0 00 80 00
TSt F8 00

VICTORIA'S FIRST CHOICE

THANK YOU! i

CUSTOMER COPY :

License Plate Nurber

Iration [ate/Tize

-
APR 09, 2017

Purchass DatefTize: M A 09, 207
Total Dus: $100 - Rate: $1.00 for 1 Howr
Total Paid: $1.00 Payment Type: Card

Ticket #: 00006535
SIN #: 520015220762

Seﬂlm

v

Auth #: 005884
Thark You
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